. State of Fl.ln .
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 8, 1997
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting

FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Director of Communications 0
Noreen Davis, Director of Legal Serviceg” ,#**”

RE: Cancellation by Florida Public Service ‘Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, Florida
Administrative Code, Regulatory Assessment Fees.

Vaa

The following interexchange telecommunication company has paid the past due
regulatory assessment fees, along with statutory penalties and interest, as well as the $500
fine.

1. Order Number PSC-97-1140-FOF-TI; Docket Number 970956-TI,
Certificate Number 4000 issued to CMC Telecom, Inc. (TI360)

Therefore, please close the docket and DO NOT cancel the certificate.
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TELECOM, INC.

. DEPOSIT DATE
o D629o®  0OCT (¢ 1997

Oclober 4, 1997

Florida Public Service Commuission s
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Docket No. 970956 T-1
Order NO. PSC-97-1140-FOF-TI

Enclosed find check #3536 dated 10/4/97 for the amount of $500.00 that was indicated i the cerufigd
Mai! that was postmarked 9/30/97 and received by C* 7 Telecom. Inc. today on 10/4/97

¥ __ ___ This finc was ordered by the aforementioned docket.
If there arc any additional things needed for reinstatement, plcasc call mc at 248-539-3100
Thank you.
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—Dirccior of Operations CMU
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